
Salford Standing Advisory Council for Religious 
Education  
 
Dear Member, 

 
You are invited to attend the meeting of the Salford Standing Advisory Council for 

Religious Education to be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
Tom Stannard 
Chief Executive  

 
DATE: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 

 
TIME:  4.00 pm 
 

VENUE: Buile Hill Park Hall, Eccles Old Road, Salford 

 
In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting.  

 
AGENDA 

 

1   Welcome and introductions - David Levien  

 

 

2   Apologies for absence  

 

 

3   Minutes of the meeting held on 7 October 2021 and matter 

arising.  

 

(Pages 1 - 6) 

4   Annual Report - David Levien  

 

 

5   Agreed Syllabus Update - David Levien and Kindra Belcher  

 

 

6   The Newsletter initiative - David Levien  

 

 

7   SEF Update – David Levien and Sandra Burgess  

 

 

8   Panel Tasks - Members  
 

- Panel 1 - Standards and Quality of RE  
- Panel 2 - Collective Worship.  
- Panel 3 - Community Cohesion/Equality and Inclusion. 

 

 

9   Feedback from Groups - Members  

 

 

10   Any other business  

 

 

11   Date and time of next meeting – Thursday 16 June 2022 4pm – 
6pm  

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 778 0493 
Sophie Wroe, School Admissions Officer E-Mail: sophie.wroe@salford.gov.uk 



STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 
                                                                                       7 October 2021 
 
                                                                           Meeting commenced:  4:00pm 
                Meeting ended: 6:00pm 
In Attendance:                 
 
Committee A: 
(Christian Denominations & Other Religions + Religious Denominations) 

                                     
Alex Klein  
Patricia Wilson  
Imran Kotwal  
Sandra Burgess  
David Milne  
Joyce Yap  
Andrew Gallimore  
Professor Nawal Prinja  

                                                                         
Committee B: 
(Church of England) 

                                   Rev. Karen Owen 
    Rev. Gareth Thomas  

Committee C: 
(Teachers Associations) 

                                     Anne Broomhead  
                                     David Levien (CHAIR)  

                                                     
Committee D: 
(Local Authority) 

                                   Councillor Saunders  
Councillor Brocklehurst  
 

Other:    Neil Fazackerly  
                                     
Officers:                      Kindra Belcher – SACRE Consultant  

   Sophie Wroe – SACRE Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS TO NEW MEMBERS  
 
Everyone was welcomed to the meeting and introductions were made. 
 
David gave special mention to the new additions of Salford SACRE. 
- Joyce Yap of the Bihai Faith  
- Pastor of Bridgewater Baptist Church Andrew Gallimore 
- Professor Nawal Prinja of the Hindu faith (returning to SACRE after several years). 
- Reverends Karen Owen and Gareth Thomas from the Manchester Diocese.  
 
David also advised the group that David Milne of Humanist UK is no longer a co-
opted member but an official member with full voting rights.  
 
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Daniel Burton, Kerril Casey, 
Councillor Bailey. Councillor Walsh and Councillor Bellamy declined invitation and 
Councillor Coen was not in attendance.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
3. SACRE ELECTION AND OFFICER CLARIFICATION  
 
David Levien informed the meeting that as by the direction of Salford City Council, 
the election of chair is to be postponed until summer 2022 at the earliest.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted 
 
 
4. AIMS/PURPOSES OF MEETING 
 
David Levien spoke on how SACRE is a beacon of hope for Schools, stakeholders, 
and the wider community. David reminded SACRE of its responsibility to use its 
experience and expertise to serve to a degree of excellence and best practice.  
 
David informed the meeting that throughout the summer, teachers on SACRE’s sub- 
group have worked to look at SACRE’s strengths and areas to improve on, to make 
sure SACRE delivers on its obligatory duties. 
 
David advised that the sub-group have looked at tools provided by NASACRE and 
want to share these with the group to give all members a clearer view on the 
committee’s current position. 
 
David informed the group that Sandra Burgess attended a NASACRE event which 
went into depth about the annual report, which must soon be produced.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 

Page 2



 
5. PRESENTATION FOLLOWING THE NASACRE CONFERENCE  
 
Sandra Burgess informed the meeting that she recently attended an online workshop 
on how to write the annual report. Sandra advised that a new format is coming into 
play and that the annual report is to be sent to NASACRE and the DFE annually.  
 
Sandra provided all members with a folder inclusive of several handouts, such as the 
NASACRE log in details, terms of reference, the new framework covering the seven 
sections of the annual report, and the SEF. 
 
Sandra suggested that to make SACRE meetings more purposeful, the different 
sections of the report should be split up for focus at each meeting.  
 
Sandra referenced the SEF, advising it is good starting point as it looks at 5 key 
areas that link to those within the annual report. The sub-group have graded each 
area to show where they think SACRE is developing, established and advanced.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
6. GROUP TASK  
            
Members were split into smaller groups to review the SEF and complete a self-
evaluation. Members were asked to think about possible action points which could 
enable SACRE to become more advanced. 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
7. FEEDBACK/DISCUSSION 
 
Sandra gave mention to the new members of SACRE and gave thanks to their 
expertise of collective worship and the curriculum. 
 
David Levien asked one person from each group to give feedback on their group’s 
discussions. 
 
Councillor Saunders expressed that the action points are useful however we need 
better links with Schools as there has been a lack of response to things such as 
surveys in the past. Councillor Saunders believes that visiting Schools would be 
more beneficial.  
 
Neil Fazackerly agreed that we need better links with Schools and added that 
awareness needs raising to Heads and Governors. Neil raised that we need to tap 
into our members who are often visiting schools, for example Imran Kotwal. Neil 
suggested SACRE could offer teachers support in areas they aren’t confident in and 
ask schools what exactly they want from teacher training.  
 
Kindra Belcher highlighted action points to prioritise such as sending questionnaires 

Page 3



to R.E subject leads, data collection on R.E standards, bringing agendas in line with 
the SEF/annual report and ensuring all faith groups are properly represented. Kindra 
suggested SACRE speaks with teachers about the effectiveness of the current 
syllabus as well as any downfalls. Kindra raised questions as to how much SACRE 
knows about collective worship and whether there are any legal requirements – 
maybe there should be a model policy for Schools.  
 
Sandra encouraged the meeting to celebrate quick wins such as new member 
Reverend Karen Owen being a collective worship representative. Sandra spoke of 
how SACRE needs to become more aware of the demographic of Salford, for 
example via school visits. Sandra suggested the possibility of additional sub-groups 
or working groups who can each give focus to a section of the report.  
 
Nawal informed the meeting that top priority should be given to getting 
questionnaires out to Schools but that the delivery is important. Nawal expressed the 
importance of ‘teach don’t preach’ when visiting Schools. With regards the 
effectiveness of syllabus, Nawal suggested consultations or peer reviews from 
specialist faith education boards, such as the Hindu education board, who may also 
give teacher training. Nawal suggested that for the collective worship section, a 
voting group could be set up to researchers. Nawal raised that SACRE is under-
represented of the Dharmic faiths and the LA must continue to seek Buddhist and 
Sikh representatives to ensure all faith groups are represented.  
 
David Levien thanked members for their input and stressed that SACRE must keep 
striving to improve. 
 
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted. 
 
 
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
David informed the meeting of the Agreed Syllabus Launch Events to be held next 
year and advised members that they can attend for free and make connections 
within the network. The event will be held at the Village hotel in Ashton Under Lyne 
on February 10th, and again on the 17th March at Manchester Central. Any members 
interested should contact Neil Fazackerly.  
 
Nawal informed the meeting of the InSight UK Survey Report which is a professional 
data analyst on a huge scale. Nawal expressed that the results were quite 
concerning, and he would like to give a presentation on the report at a future 
meeting.  
 
Alex Klein informed the meeting that Holocaust Memorial Day is on January 25th at 
Salford University.  
 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The information is noted.  

 
 

Page 4



9.         DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  
 
The meeting agreed that Sophie Wroe would send out some potential dates for the 
February 2022 meeting in order to maximise attendance and ensure we are quorate. 
 

 
RESOLVED: THAT (1) The next meeting of SACRE will be scheduled on a date  
                                         in February 2022 and members will be notified accordingly. 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 7 October 2021 and matter arising.

